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From: georgeramia@acl.com

Sent:  Wednesday, May 12, 2010 8;15 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: ADDRESS CHANGE AND E.I.N #

PLEASE UPDATE MY COMPANY ADDRESS AND E.ILN #

4115 UNIVERSITY BLVD WEST. SUITE 7
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32217

EIN NUMBER: 27-0159767

Florida Profit Corporation
G&A WHOLESALE INC

Filing Information

Document Number P09000042129 —
FEVEIN Number APPLIED

Date Filed 05/12/2009
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 05/12/2009

Principal Address

3035 POWERS AVE. SUITE 3
JACKSONVILLE FL 32207

Changed 07/22/2009
Mailing Address

3035 POWERS AVE. SUITE 3
JACKSONVILLE FL 32207

Changed 07/22/2009
Registered Agent Name & Address

RAMIA, GEORGE
8316 WARLIN DR N
JACKSONVILLE FL 32216 US

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
Title P
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RAMIA, GEORGE
8316 WARLIN DR N
JACKSONVILLE FL 32216

Title VP

AYOUB, GHANDI
5058 KNIGHTS BRIDGE CIRCLE N
ORANGE PARK FL 32073

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date
2010 04/30/2010

Document Images

04/30/2010 -- ANNUAL REPORT

07/22/2009 -- ADDRESS CHANGE

05/12/2009 -- Domestic Profit
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